

UWANA Hospitals & Institutions September Meeting Minutes

Date: Sunday, September 15, 2019, 4:00p

General Attendance:

Collyn B.
Ryan
Russell
Casey V.
Vicky (first time)
Adrianna (first time)
Crag W. (second time)
Isaac (second time)
Izzy (second time)
Kirsten (second or third time)

Meeting Minutes:

1. Readings

2. Attendance by Position

- 2.1. Chair: Nate - No
- 2.2. Vice Chair: Tahna - Yes
- 2.3. Panel Coordinator: Jason - Yes
- 2.4. Secretary: Amanda - Yes
- 2.5. Literature: James H - No
- 2.6. Women's Jail: Carol - No
- 2.7. Men's Jail: Jack - Yes
- 2.8. Orange Street: Carol - No
- 2.9. Valley Epic: Juli - Yes
- 2.10. Prison: Larry - Yes
- 2.11. Salt Lake Behavioral: Jeremy - Yes
- 2.12. VA Hospital: Larry - Yes
- 2.13. Odyssey House: Ruth - Yes
- 2.14. VOA: Rod - Yes
- 2.15. Recovery Ways: Stephanie - No

3. Panel Reports

3.1. General Reports

- i. Chair
 - Not present
- ii. Vice Chair
 - Covering chair today, please be patient
- iii. Secretary
 - Give me your email address if you want these minutes
- iv. Panel Coordinator
 -

- v. Literature
 - On vacation for the next 3 weeks, if you really need something let Tahna know and she'll make an order at Area

3.2. Panel Reports

- i. Women's Jail
 - Carol sent report says going okay, been on lockdown a lot, our group is short staffed
- ii. Men's Jail
 - Jail was locked down three times the last month, had questions about where to park, told him last 3 spots at the end of the parking lot
- iii. Orange Street
 - Carol sent report, going well, requested sponsorship IPs
- iv. Valley Epic
 - Still going strong
- v. Men's Prison
 - Attendance has been low, last week had lockdown, requests more people as back ups
- vi. Women's Prison
 - Carol sent report, going well, need more women to help
- vii. SL Behavioral
 - Going well
- viii. VA
 - Going great
- ix. Odyssey House
 - Ruth was gone a few weeks so Cassidy filled in. Ruth will be in Africa Oct 11th-Nov 10th, so looking for people to fill in
- x. VOA
 - Going well, requesting some basic texts, Izzy objected and suggested handing out white books instead, Jeremy F said James K offered to give books whenever and wherever needed
- xi. Recovery Ways
 - Good attendance, Amanda has been covering for Stephanie for like the last month and has been bringing in speakers. Last week however they did not let us in to have a meeting due to something thing they had going on. Claimed they had tried to call someone (clearly didn't), Amanda gave them her cell phone number

4. Old Business

4.1. Tooele Jail

- Collyn said it has been having a mixed message going in, so she has infiltrated and will be going in at least 2 weeks a month to try to make sure at least those 2 are a clear message, Izzy said it's an AA issue not a NA issue. Jason said we should vote for it being a new facility and take our own NA meeting in, Collyn is saying she's going in to try and see how its working before we try to get us a slot. Kirsten said we don't need to dope fend it, just add it by going about it the right way. Jason said we would go meet with the jail, say we want to bring in a meeting, and go through their process to get formal approval for a NA meeting. Tahna asked if we vote now or figure it out first before voting, Amanda said we should vote then proceed. Voted, all in favor except one abstention.

5. New Business

5.1. YWCA

- Juli said they called the hotline and want a meeting there, Jason will call

5.2. Bulletin 13

- Collyn asked how people feel about it, no one knew what it was so she said nevermind

5.3. Jail volunteer dinner

- Jack brought it up to tell people it's coming up in October. Tell Carol if you plan on coming

5.4. CDs in Odyssey House

- Ruth asked if she could bring in CDs about finances and stress but by people in NA, Larry said it's an outside issue, Juli said she thinks it's too advance for those in treatment, Jack said he has brought tapes in before, Ruth clarified it is just NA speakers

5.5. Tuesday night meetings

- Jason said there are lots of Tuesday night meetings, asked us to consider and explore with those treatment centers to move meeting to a different night

6. Prayer and Close at 5.00p

End of minutes. Thanks!